State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 6, 1998

TO: Division of Records and Reporting ‘/)9‘4/

FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater 2.7 0™ / M
Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services %

RE: Dacket No. 90373-WU, Application for to operate water utility in Volusia
County by Fernwood Mobile Home Hstates, Ltd.

On March 25, 1997, an application for an original water certificate was filed on behalf
of Fernwood Mobile Home Bstates, Lid. (Fernwood). By letter received April 27, 1998,
Fernwood indicated its decision to rely on a reseller exemption pursuant to Section 367.022(8),
Florida Statutes. The utility requested that its application for a certificate therefore be
withdrawn. (See attached.)

Section 2.07(C)6)(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual grants the Division of
Records and Reporting, upon joint recommendation of the OPR Division and the Division of
Legal Services, the authority to administratively close dockets in which the applicant seeks to
withdraw its initial pleading. Staff hes determined there are no pending issues that need to be
addressed by the Commission regarding this filing and no final agency action has been taken.
Although stafY that it may request a refund of its filing fee, Fernwood has not made
, stafl recommends that the Division of Records and Reporting
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